



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139
Tel. 876-6800

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
JAMES L. SULLIVAN
City Manager

April 25, 1977

To the Honorable, the City Council;

At the Council meeting of April 4, 1977, a report was requested from the City Manager relative to the fumigation of buildings being demolished.

I have been advised by Charles F. Sprague, Building Commissioner, that it is a pre-requisite to the issuance of a permit to raze by the Building Department, that a "rodent Blitz" be made by a recognized company in the extermination field. Notification of said "blitz" is forwarded to the Cambridge Health Department who then notifies the Building Department that they are satisfied with the extermination and/or fumigation.

Very truly yours,

James L. Sullivan
City Manager

JLS/b

Agenda #5

S-227

Re: report requested on the fumigation of
buildings being demolished.

In City Council,
April 25, 1977

4/25/77

Placed on File -